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Earning Per Share
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Vision Stotement
To outperform nationally and internationally

and be on top through Teamwork, Quality,

Bra nd Recognition and Customer Services

:,'
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Mission Stotement
To expand the presence of our brands and
operations nationally and globally through a

network of reliable partners, suppliers and
distributors



Core Values

Trust

+ we build confidence in our people, principals, customers and brands byfulfitting commitments.
* We believe our peopie work bestwhen they are empowered.

* We valuethe capabilities and inrenrions of all stakehotders.

* We ensure consistent quality ofservice atallends
+ We encouragefairness and respectthe opinion and emotions ofothers,

lntegrity

* Be honestand straightforward to everyone,

* Alwaystryto dothe rightthings,
+ Our respectto individuals drives s!ccess,

' We help ou. communities live a better lite,

* We operate within tde spnitoflawand encourage transparen.y,

Passion to Win

* We are determinedto deliverthe best.

* We dare our peopleto take rkksand accept challenges.

* We have a compellingdesire toexcelwith knowledge, experience and dedi.atjofi,
+ We combine our spirit and energyto continuously raise our expecrarions.

Leadership

* We lead from thefront and have a clearvision where we are soing.
* our leadeB are role models who listen, coach, develop and recosnizeralenr.
* We promote an open and diversecLrlturewhere individuah ere empoweredto contribute to the best of

their potential,

we believe in s€ttins tre nds rather than followingthe conventional methods of business.

Weworktogethertoachievecollectiveresults,

Ownership

* W€ are one family.

* Wetake charse of responsibilities towards our principals, bLjsiners, customers and commLjniti€s.
* we hold ou6elves accountable forwhateverwe do.

* our processes, systems and decisions are besed on inpltfrom con.erned stake holders.
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Statement of Ethics
and Business Proctices

All employees of Khyber Tobacco Company Limited, hereinafter ca Led KTC, shalli-

Abidance of taws / Rules

. Conform to and abide by the KTC rules and obey a I lawful orders and d rectives whtch may frorn t me
to time be given by any person or persons under whose jurisdiciton, superlntendence or control they
mayforthetime being, be placed. Theyshall cornply with and observe all appticabte aws, regutations
and KTC policies.

' Not bring or attempt to brlng any political or other pressure / influence directly or indirect y to bear on
the authorities / superlor off cers or indulge ln derogatory pamph eteering, contribute or wr te etters io
the news papers, anonyrfously or in iheir own name with an intent to induce the auihority / superior
offlcers to act lf a manner inconsistent with ru es, in respect of any matter re aflng to appointment,
promotlon, transfer, pun shmeni, reiirement or for any other condltions of serv ce of employment.

lntegrity

, Condlct thernselves with the highest standards of ethtcs, professiona integrity and dlgnity n a

dea lngs wiih the publlc, clienis, employees, and not engage in acts discred table to KTC, the profession
and the nation. lf they become aware of any irregLrlarity thEt might affect the tnterests of KTC, they shall
lnform the senlor rnanagement immediateiv.

" Maintain al books, data, information and records with scrupulous integrty, reporting in an accurate
and tlmely manner alltrarsactions / reports.

" Avoid all such circumstances in which there is confllct of persona interest, or may appear to be tn
confiict, with the interesis of KTC or irs stakeho ders.

, Not Lrse thelr employment status to seek personal gain from those doing bus ness or seek ng to do
business with KTC, nor accept any such gEn lf offered. They shall not accept any gift, favor,
entertainment or other benefits the size or frequency of whi.h exceeds normal busjness contacis from a
constitLrent or a subordinate employee of KTC or from persons likey to h4ve dealtnes with KTC and
candidaies for employment in KTC.

Confidentiality

, Maintain the privacy and confidentiality of all the informa on acquired during the course of
professional activities and refrain from disclosing the same unless otherwise required by statutory
authorliies / law. Ali such.information will remain as a trust and will only be used for the purpose for
whlchit sint€ndedandwil notbeusedforthepersonalbeneftsofanyindividual(s).tnside nformation
about KTC'S cusiorrlers / affairs shall noi be used for their own gain or for that o{ oihers either directly
or indirectly.

Professionalism

. Serve KTC honestly and falthfuily and shall strictly serve KTC's affalrs and the affairs of its const tuents.



Stotement of Ethics
ond Business Proctices

They shal endeavor to promote the interest and goodwill of KTC and shal show courtesy and attent on

in all transactlons / correspondence with officers of the Government, Banks & Financial lnstitutlons,
other estab ishments dea ing w th KTC, KTC'5 constituents and the general public.

, Disc ose and assign to KTC all lnterests ln any invention, improvement, discovery or work of authorship
that they may make or conceive and which may arise out of thelr employrnent with KTC. lf thelr
emp oyment is terminated, all rights to the property and inforrnatlon generated or obtained as part of
their employment relationshlp wl I remain the exclusive property of KTC.

Business / Work Ethics

, Respect felow co eagues and work as a team, They shall at ali times be courteolrs and not let any
personal differences affect their work. They will treat every customer o{ KTC with respect and courtesy.

, Ensure good attendance and punctuality. For any absence during working hours, they shall obtain
written permission of thelr immediate supervisor- They shali not absent themselves from their duties,
nor leave their station over night, without having first obtalned the permission of the competent
authorlty.

, N/laintaln a standard of personal hygiene and dress approprlately for attendance at work. Thelr
appearance must lnspire confidence and convey a sense of professionalism.

o As personal responsibility, safeguard both the tangible and intangible assets of KTC that are under
their personal contro and shall not use KTC assets fortheir personal benefits except where permitted by
KTC. TheV shall not use any KTC facllities including a telephone to piomote trade union activlties, or
carry weapons into KTC premises Lrniess authorized by the management, di carry on trade union
activlties during offlce hours, or subject KTC offlcials to physical harassment. l-r

, Fulfi ltheir responsibilities to fellow employees, by helping'in maintainingi healthy and productlve
work environment and shall rot engage in the sellin& inanuiacturing, distributinB and usrng any lllegal
substanceorbeingundertheinfluenceofillegaldrugg\r/hile-atwork. . 

..i

, Ensure strict adherence to all health and safety policies as may be implem.ehiiilil:from tlme to time tly ..i l
1II
!

, ntimate the Human Resource deiartment of any changes in the personal crrcumstances relating to ::i
thejr emp oyment or benefits- .'

, Guarantee in thelr privatecepacity the pecuniary obligation of another person or agree to indemnify in ;,
such capacltv anv person from ,oss; '., .:l

,l'.'l
:ll 'l

/
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Finonciol Performonce

2012 2011 2010

Financial Performance-Profitability

984 21 a7 9.64
20.57 26.62 7J 72

238 t9 24 2) 25 350 4.24
144 334 69 (17 09) (154 09)

Operating Performance-Liquidity

I t0 091 296 2.14 310
291425.40 39.93

4.2L 2.36 649
nventoryIurrover DaVs 46.14 154 66 r08 07 63 05 89.11

10 82
4914 ll7l

4.85 175 529 t7.4A
121,62 15.26 51.05 79.71 31.80

1.68 0.60 0.80
089 0.72 4.79 0.59

N

€
gt

Capital Market/Capital Structure Analysis

Ea.ningpershare(pretax) Rs 31.82 120 97 92.02 34.04 5.85 6.01
Eamingpershare(aftertax) Rs. 18.08 112.26 78.60 29.99 3A1 a-n
Debt equlty Rs. 1.19 1,1@



Financial Performonce

2073 2072 2009 2008

Summary of Balance sheet

12.42 72.42 12.02 72.02 72.42
92.46 (16r)

293.5J 249.31 :r04.88 10 41

293.51 249.31 124 43) 125.12)
Property p anr S Eq! pment 336 a9 6Al 3.90 192

t7.61 10 03
143.72 22t.95 91.83

Summary of Profit and Loss

914.46 701.35 115.90 69.87
206 81 141 62 1111 472

36 61 144.24 109.08

110 59 40.91
2773 516

Summary of Cash Flows

Net.ash f ow ftom ooerat.e a.t vf es 21.83 72.41
\6 o fio^r.or .e. 'eo..,'6 

'aoa, ltl 4al (9.L) i5 351

Net cash flowfrom f nancine actlit es (! 03) (0.90)
Changes n cashandcash equlva e.ts :5 65 (3 88) 1.46 3.02
cash a.d cash equ rd ents Year e.d 13.0525.62



Graphical Analysis

Gross Profit Margin Net Profit Ma.gin
(PercentaBe)

..r, 1!! .r-

Earning Per Share - after tax
(Rupees)

Shareholder's Equity

{Rs. in Millions)

Sales R€venrre vs Profit for the Ye.. : !iCurrent Ratio
(Iimes)
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Grophicol Anolysis

r rl

Net Sales
(Rs. in Million)

Gross Profit
(Rs. in Million)

(Rs. in Millions)

cost of Sales
(Rs. in Million)

Operating Profit
(Rs. in Million)

Piofit after Tax

{Rs. in Millions)

(3
5.1
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Vertical Analysis

Prcfit and Loss A.count
2013

100 0
942

2012

100 0
TA4

2011

100.0
652

2010

100 0
721

2009

r00 0

2008

100.0
875

Adm n siranve Expenses

Olher Operalng Expenses

9.6

28
Q26.2

1.9

33
43
,J,5

3,7
1.8
03

29.6

34
45
12

12.5

30

34.8 27.9

4,0

03
0.5

25.7 '17.1

03

6.1

o.'1

0.1

8,720.6

Other Operaiing ln.ome
o2
03

0l
1.8

0.6

Profit before Taxation 10.326.1
38

4.2 20.7
15

16.9
25

61

3.619-22.4

Balance Sheet
Share Capila & Resetoes 352

60.4

32.2
30

648

428
19

91

90s

(.19 7)

149.7

172.8)
622

't't 0 6
Total Equiiy and Liabilities 100.0 100 0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100 0

406
594

36.7
633

72
928

a7 99 112
90.1 88.8

100.0 100.0 100.0 100 0 100.0 100.0

Horizontal Analysis

Prclh dhd Loss Accouht
2012 2010

247 A

2003

100 0

2L1

507 6
1,243 2

Adm n stral ve Erp.nies

Other Opeml ne Erpenses

931.9 2,242,3

1,053.0

1,363.3

7,592,5

1,006 6

502,6 2,27!.0 7,692,1

2,392.0 1,169.0 1,297 |

532.0 153

:19.0

1S4.3)

100.0

Otheroperal ne n.ome 270 3 ql O 2117 .190.3)
429,9

7,432 9

7,9L4.5
613.i

456.3 (2.5) 100.0
1000

277,3 2,242.1 l27.sl

Bdldnc?Sheet
5hareCip ta & Feierves 1,24745

1,i36 2

(79 0l
167 5

1i00 0)
Clr:entliebiiil es 1,139 07
Total Equitl and Liabilities 2,260,6 2,093.3 22s.!594.3

4,467 76
cutr.nrAseti 1419 2a

229
413

2,260.6

12

225,32,093 3



Breakup of Sales
(Percentage)

a%

39%

I cigarett€ Loca rcigarelte Eiport ] Toba.co Loca ETobacto Export r,, Flter Rod /Tow Loca

Breakup of Costs
(Rupees in Mlllion)

s other operar ng Expensei



Notice of
Annuol General Meeting

Nouce is hereby given that the 58d AnnualGenera MeeungofrhemembersofKhyberTobaccoCompa.yLthled

wi God wil ine be heid on Thurdayr the 31't of O.tober, 201: ar 11.00 a.m. at rs reg stered oific€, (hyber

TobaccoCompa.V, Nowshera Malakand Road, Mard:ntotransactrhefololvngbrsnets,

Toco.firmthemnuresoftheSTr"Annua cenera Meer ns he d or 08 December, 2012.

To receive, conrider and adopt the a!dited acco!nc of rhe .ompanV fo. the year end€d 3O lune, 2013

1.

2

ioBetherwith the Directors' and Auditots' Reports thereon.

3. To approve the flna cash dvdend @ 50% i.e. Rs 5 per share for the year ended 30 llre 2Ot3 as

re.ommended by the Board of Dlrecrors

4. To appoint Auditors for the year 2013 14 and fix the r remuner.rion The present a!ditoE M/s (p[46

TaseerHadi&Co ChafteredAccountant'wllstancireriredonthecon.lusonof thismeerng.

SPECIALBUSINESS

1. io con3 der and if deemed appropr ate, fix the remunerat on of the Ch ef Execurive Ofi cer at Rs. 9.0

mlllon pera.num lncL!slve ofa a owancesand other benefirsforrheyearending3Olune2Ol,l.

OTHER BUSINESS

To irafsact any other blsiness with the permission ofthe cha r

14



I The Share TransJer Books oithe Company wil be cored from 251f October,2013 to O5th November,2013
bothdaysirclusive.Transfersreceved.orderattheofficeoftheCompany'sShareRegstar,Centra
Depository Compary of Pakistan Lim ted, CDC House, 99 B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.5. Main Shahrah e Faisal,

Kara.hi, at the c ose of bur re$ on 24:r October, 2013, wil betnrimetobeentitledtovoteandforthe
enritlemenr of dlvldend.

2. A member of the Company ertitled to attend and vore ar the Meeting s entitled to appoint a proxy and

such proxy wilhave the rlght to attend, spe.k and vote in place ofrhat member. Forms of proxy musr be

depositedattheofflceoftheComp!nytShareReglnrarnot essthan 48 hours beforethetime appointed
for the Meeting and n defau t, forms of proxy wi I not be treated as valid.

3 Attendance of members who have deposted their shares lnto Central Deposttory Company of pakstan

Lmited sha bein accordancewththefo lowngl
a) ln Pe6on

) h case of lndvduah, the accolnt holder or subacco!.t hoder and/or rhe pereon whose
securlies are in group account ard rheir re8istration derais are up oaded as per regulations,
sha I althenticate his/her dentry by showing his/her orBinal Computerized Na|ona dentitv
Card (CN C)or orBiialpasspo.t atihe rime ofatrendtngthe meet ne.

l) n case ofcorporate eitt es, the Boa.d of 0irectors resolution/power ofattorrey with specrme.

s gnature of the nominee sha I be prodrced (un ess t has been provided ear ier) ar the time ot
the meeling.

l) n case of lndvduah, the account hoder or sub-account hoder ard/or the peEon whose
se.urtes are ln group account and their regisftation detais are upoaded as per regu arions,

shal submtthe proxylormas perthe above requirement.

ii) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two pe60ns whose names, addre$es and cNtc numbeE
shall be mentloned on the form.

li) Attested cop es for CN C or rhe passport ol the beneflcial owners and of the proxv sha be

furnished wlth the proxylorrn,

lv) rhe proxyshal prod!ce his/herorie nalCNlCororlg nalpasspo.t atthetime ofthe meet ng.

v) i case ofa corporate entity, the Board of Directors'resolution/power ofatrornev with spe.imen
slgnature ofthe pecon no6.ated to representand vote on behalf of the corporate enrttyshal
be submitted (unles it has beei p.ovided earller) along with prory form to the company.

4 Membersare req!ested to prompty notify any change in the raddresses.

I



DIRECTORS' REPORT

l; on beha f of the B.ard oi Directors ol (hyber Toba.co Company Limited take crerr pleasure in pr€sent ng the 58th

annual Report and the aud ted linanclal staremenrs along wlth the aud totr' report rh€r€o. lor the year ended lune 30,

2474.

THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL RESULTS

Followins is a briel ofihe Companyt lnan.ialperformance lor the year ended 30lune 2013 as compared to rhe vear
ended 3orune 2012; (amo!nts are presEnted as Rs.ln lvlillionsl

,2013

a za12

Net Revenue

PRODUCTIONAND SALES

Proft before Tax Profit after Tar

Durins theyear !nder review, the company re d.ied 4.2 m lon kgs tobacco at its Green L€alThreshlnB plant a! compa.ed

to3.6m onkgsinrheJinancialyea.2oll12.ourngtheyear,th€exportandlo.a saeotredredtobac.or.s.irom
1.75 miliof k€s in thefinafcia year 2011 12 to 3.7 milLion kEs, show nE an lncreas€ olabout ll4%.

The prodLcrion of cul lobacco decreased from o 61 ml on kgs an lear to 0.42 m on kss n rhe .utreit year. The

phenomenal decrease in the export ol .isarettes.urieni year as compared to the previous year led to the low€r
prod!ctlon of cutiobac.o.

Dlrnsihevear,theproductonofcisarettesdroppedfrom6ol.sTmllion,tLls n2oi!r2 lor5r5rm ionni.ksli
2ol213.Simllarly,thesaleofcgarettesasodroppedfrom555.44mil onstck n 2011.12 lo 393 33 mi lonn.[s n

2012 13. Both the producllon and sa € of.isar€ttes \tere ower as compared to ast v.ar becaLse oithe negllg bie export
oi cgarett€s a5 compared to the prevloLs vear. However, it s pert nent to note thal the prod!.rion and sa e oi cgarette5
manula.tured bythe.ompanyforthe locaLmarket has increased as compared torhe astyear

OPFRATING HIGHLIGHTS

Durins the year,lhe overallgoomy econom., enerBy and aw&ordersituauonp.6i5tedspec;fcaliy;ntheprovnceand
eenera y alioler the.o!ntry badly alfecting the opera!ons and markeuns acrivties ofthe Compan!, ihe manag€menr

sirved its best for the expanslon olrhe ocaland nternationalsale oftoba.co and cgaretter and they succeeded in the I
endeavo6, b!t uplo an exlent.

As ln prev ols yea6, ihe manaeemenr maiftal.ed its focls on ihe exports sales ofthe company. loweler, the Compafv's
expod sale, de.reased lrom Rs. 556 71 m on in 2011 12 to Rs 410.91 milion n 2012 13 ,howlig a decreare ol 26 %.

Altholsh the export sa es of the company hav€ decreased by 26 %, n ll the company has brolght n pre.lous foreEn

exchange ol abour us S,r mi on to ihe country. The manaBemenr is io.!s ng on sa es ol tobac.o as we as . sa.eftei n

I]NITOF

2013 2012 2n72

RE DRIED IOBACCO KG5 4,234,934 3,594,575 3174 A33 1,080,558

CUTTOBACCO (G5 424,L4a 614 3,10 128,710 63,500

sIos(rr M on) 393 33 555 44

L6



Profr before taxarion for the vear ended 30lLne 2013 stood at Rs. 33 m ion as compared to profil of Rs 145 million for
th€ previousyear. Proiltalt€rtaxaton iorthe Vear ended 30lune 2013 amountedto Rs 2l.Tmilllonascofrparedtoproft
ofRs.:134.9 m on ior last year. nabi tV to ach eve the export tarsets sel bythe compa.y based on the export quanl!m
ol th€ prev oLs y€a. has been the bai c reason for d€c ine ln the companyt proft.

Earnlngs per share olthe Companylorrhe year ended 30June 2013 on its pa d up captalsiood at Rs.13.0a as conpared
to aityear'5 earn ncs pershsre ol Rs 112.26.

BALANCE SHEET

The capita and r€serues of your company rose to Rs. 293.57 m Llion as compared to Rs 249.37 milllon at rh€ end of the
anfnanca year.This steadV Erowlh n the.apitaLreservei ofthe company is lhe €lidence ofthe mana8ementl focus

and dererminarionrobu dasfiong.aptalbaseof thecompany

PLANTS' PERFOR MANCT

foreisn mar[et be.ause oi the eood denand of Pakiitar toba.co as we I as ihe handsom€ profil margins invoLved. The

management ls striving hard and strongly expects to reinvigor.te the export sales ol borh ciBa.etes and processed

tobacco in thecom nSyear.

As menrioned, the.ompany's nna ed plantand machinery sabouts0yeatrold and notoperatlnaatlhe optmum evel.

thh resu ts n the lnablltyto meetthe qua ty req! rements oithe export ma.ket lhe company, thu5, h dependent main y

upon the exports of re dr ed tobacco and has captured a Eood market for lts re dried and cut tobacco in the United Arab
Emirares,5outh africa, Germany, Belc um, TLrkey, EEVpt andthe Philippines

HEALIH, SAFETY AN D ENVIRONMENT

Your company s manaaement fo ows an elaborate p an of prevenuve ma ntenance, which it has adopted, right lrom the
beginn.c Th s proactve approa.h ensures efficieni and stab e operaiionswth minimum dGrLplions. The installed plant is

not operated at the opt mum eve because of the fa.r rhar the nstalled plant and machlnery h aboui 50 yea* old and is

runn ng at about 60% ofits mar mum capaclty.

Your companyt manaeement is a.tvely involved n so!rcng and procurement of up-CGded and efficient plant and

mach nery in a the depaftmenG i.e. GLT (Green Leaf-rhreshine), PPD (PrmarV producton Department), CMD lcieareite
Mak nB Department)and cPD (cgarette Pack ng Depaltmeni)

lf spte of the lacts menuoned above, durine the year Lnder review, the nna ed plant and mach nery operated

(hyberTobacco Company sa company drven by€fii.iency a.d qua tyconsclousn€ss. Stict qlaliivconfto procedures are

app ied to ensure that these alms are achieved.

MARKETING

As \!e know, the Company has re started lts productof ofcsarettes abouilouryears aBo after a long spelloJdependeicy
on onlv the 5a e ol re-dried roba.co, rhe company is iac ng nff competition n the oca market. The management s

siri!ingJorthe d€velopmentofirs brands in both the loca and internationa market.

Yolr Company aitaches hChest prority to the health and safeiy of its peEonnel who are an e$e.tia and vauable
component of fts oper.tions lnitiatves incud na safetv meetings, ncdent reporung, safety audts, good housekeeplng
and hysiene contro s are acti!ely and consistently pu6!ed to inslill safe behavior in all pereonnel. During the year, the
company has set up ts very own fire departmentto copewiih anv untoward happening in the premises orsodowns ol the
conpany

Your Compa.y actve y pu6!e5 proteciion a.d up sradatio. of the environmeni by enslrlng that ts plants continue to
compy wth estab 5hed enlironmental quality standards at a I times. The franagement is focusifg a so on m€eung the
strifsenr env ronmental.tua tv nandards prescrlbed bVthe'Environment Protecton AuthorilyofPakislan'.To ach eve the
objectve, Your company a ways partic pates in varols env ronmenr Lplilt programs ncudinEtheTree Pantato. drive

each Vear by p ant ng hundreds of pants and trees in olr factory areas ln order to put i. our share towards the
ifr orovefr ent of env ronment.
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SOCIAL RESPONSIB ILITY

Your company regards tsef as a responsib e corporate ctiz€n Wiihlhe r€sumpuon ofoperaring activliies, theCompany
has laken its so.ia respons biliri€s, padiculary towards the o.alcommunirr/, v€ry seri.usy and lakcs prlde n tsa.tve
pa.ticipaton in th€ deveopm€nt and welfare of the ufder prvleged.li the bad y atle.ied area olihe.ounrry both by ihe
e.eGy crisG aid the law and order situatlon, the ffa.ageme.t prefers to prov delob opportunlt es to the oca peopleoi
the area whlch greatly helps in the soc al up gradat on of the o.a m3$es

KEYOPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

A summary of key operali.s and Jnzncia data of the company ior the lan 5x y€aE n ann€xed to thes€ finan.a

Dlvt0€ND

The Dire.t.rs have .ecommend€d a fina .ash dlvdend oi 50% .e. Rs 5pershareonthe $ued sharE.apt.l ofthe

The Companyshuman resoLr.e nrateCylocuseson maxmninB return on nvenment in the organDai on'5 human cap ta

ro mi.lm ze I nan.ia risk. We seek to a.hievE ihis bv aliBn nB the supD y of jl ed and qla il ed i.d v dutrls and rhe
caFabilltes of the.u e.t workiorce \!ith the organrationt ongol.g a.d future b!3ne* pans and requ remenrs to
max m 2e return and io securethe future survvala.d succe$.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMTNT BENEFITS

The Comp.ny iitrodlced an Lnlund€d gratuity {heme n trie year 2010:L:L lor a the p€rmaneni empoyeei .l the
compa.y Aprov.lonofRs 2.l million was created nrhecurentyeafslnr.cia siateme.G forempLoyee5'bereiirs

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

\\e ensur. ben pra.li.es ol corporare Gover.r..e bv adopt nE a set o; pro..sses, cu5tom5 and poli. ej, to he. ur d rect
and control manaBemenr art vit es wilh good b!s nesssense, oble.tviy, a.counrab tyanCi.tEgrity

U/e have made corporate Eovernanc€ a sysrem of nrlct!rnC, operatlig and coitroiliig tne cohpany !vih a vew to
ach elelongtern nrateg.goaitosatisiysharehoiders, credlors,emp oyees,customersand suppiie6. !/eaChererothe
b.n erhi.alpra.ti.€s and.omplvwlth app lcabie esaland reguLatory requir€ments

The Slatementon Comp ian.€ wilh Code oJCorporale Governan.e E annexed toihesE financia statements

TNE BOARD

The Board coopr se5 of seven membe^ ofwhlch, four are non -Fre.!t vc dir..tor !!hi.lhe rcmainlnC lh'ee are eiecut !.
direcio6 ThepoiitonoiCha rman and Chief Ex€.!t ve Oficerare kepiseparat.ln nev/rhgoodEov€rnal.epradlce.

The D re.toB are lu ly alvare of the evel oi r.!si jhareho ders hale n ihem and the mmense responsibi ty they have

benoweC on then forsmooth ruinins oltheCompan! and safe Cuard ng lts assets

Forthe p!rpos..fEns!r nc.ons stencyand standardizaton, rhe Board h:s devsed lorma po clesfor condu.ting b!! ness
afd ensurej the r mon rorlne throlgh an ndependent nt€rnalAud ti lvhich.ontlnuolsy en5ures ad.e.eice tc Ccmpar!
po .:e5 ard,€ports any d€vlar ons observed tothe Audltcomm tiee

r/lr Mftah uCd n ceased to hold ofilce a3 Dkector of the Comla.V !!1h efled iiom 2:L 02 2013 and Mr. t{Jhammad
savlao rep a.ed h m as di.eclor on 22 02 2013. Mr. Faz ewaboodceasedtoholdo.'f.easDire.toroltirecompanyNth
ef:ect f..m 21 02 2013 and Mr Sh2lqAizairepa.edhlm:sdir€.lor.n24-022013 Mr wa i !r Rehsan .eased 10 hcld
.ffne rs Dre.t.r.lth€ companyrvth effectfrom 2s-06 2013 and M, B :Dada repace.4 h m as d rectcr on 26 06 2013
lrlr.WaseEm ur Rehman cire.torwasappolntEdchefExecLt!eolfi.ero.26 06 2013

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEEIINGS

Lega y, ihe Board s requlred to meel ar least once per qlarter to mon tor ihe Compa.y s perioreance a med ai effe.t ve
rndtmcya..ouitab tvol ts managem.nt
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5x (06)heetin8s ol the Bo d of Directore were held between ol tL y 2012 to 30 lune 2013 and the attendan.e of each
d redor h given b€ ow The Directo6 olthE companyd d nor have any peEona interest in decisions taken bvthe Board tn

DIRECIORS' ATTEN DANCE

Mr, Waseem urRehman

Mr. Muhanmad Faridoon Rehman

Non Execulive Direclor

Mr, Muhammadsayyad
No. Execut ve 0irector

Non Exec!tive Dnector

Non Eiecuiive Director

No. Executve D rEcror (Retd)

Non Execlrive Director 1R€td)

COMMITTEESOFTHE BOARD

n orderto ensure efiectve imp emenrauon ofa sound internalconto system and comp an.ewithrheCodeofcorporare
6over.ance, the Eoard has constituted varous committees. compos ton oithese committees is shown on page 5 ofrhe

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ihe company s commirted to high standard, of.orporare sovernance to ensur€ busines nreBriry afd upholdtns rhe
conild€n.e of all the nakehodeE. Ihe Board of D r€crors is accountabte ro the sharehodeE lor Coo.l corporare
covernance and the management of rh€.ompany is coit nuirB ro compy wth rhe provisions of besr pra.tices ret our in
rh€CodeofcorporareGovernancepa.ttcularywthregardro.d€pendenceofronexecurve.lirectoE.rheCompany
remains commltted io conduct ts bus ness in lire with sting re€u arions olihe Stock Exchances, wh ch cearly.lef nesrhe
ro e and responilbilties of the Board of Directo6 and ihe manageh€nt. Visor & Mtsston starements corevatuesand
Statement of Erhics & Eusiness Pra.tices have been prepared and approved by rhe Board Sisnifcanr poltciej as requ r€rl
under the code of Corporate Governance have been framed and are ufder revtew ofthe Board.

Th€ folow nR specillc statements are be nc Etven ro compty wirh the reqLirement ofthe code of Corporate Golerrdr .e;

There has been no transad on ln the shares ofrh€ company by rhe Ch ej ExecLuve OfJtcer, Dne.rors, conpany,s Se.r€ta.v
and rhen spouses and m nor .h dren duriis the y€ar under revew excepr fo. a transmisston d!€ to nherttance ofshares
in the name ol Mr Waseeh !r Rehman Ch efExecuuvej affected on 91hl!nuary,2013.

No, oI meeting5 attended

9l

s)

6)

1)

3)

10)

2)

))
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The fnancial statements prepared byrhe manaeement ofrhe company falrV present lts state of affa rs, the resulrs of t5

operauons, cash flows and changeslf equity.

The Company has ma ntalned propEr books ofaccount.

appropriat€ accounting po cles have beer adopted and consistently app ied ln preparaton ol fifa.cia statemenls and

account nB estimates are based on reasonable and prudentjudgment.

lnternat onalAccountine Slandards, as app icable in Pakisran, have been followed ln preparat on offinanc alstatements

Thesvstemofinrernacontrosissoundindesisnandhasbeeneffecriveiyimpedented.Thesystemtselsasosubredro
co.uruoLs review forenhancementwhereverand whenever nece$ary.

There are no doubts aboLtthe company's ab lity to cont nue as a soifg concern.

There has been no materiai departlre from the b€st practc€s of corporate Bovernance, as deta ed n the stinc

(eyoperatingand financ aldata ofrhe lastsix (06)years in s!mmarzed lorm sanfexedtothesefinancia siaremenrs.

AUDITORS

Ihe aud to6 Me$rt (PMG Taseer Harli& co, chartered accolntaiB relire at the concluson ol the 531f Anfua Ge.era
lVeeiing and are ellglble for reappointmeft as auditore. The Aud i Comm ttee in the r meeting h€ld on 03 oclob€r, 2013

has recommenderj rhe re-appolnrment of Messre (PMG Taseer Had & co, charl€r€d A.coLniants as rhe Aldirot for the

financ al Vear endlng 30 lLne, 2014.

PATTERN OF SHARIHOLDING

Ihe pattern ofshareholdlneasatl!ne 30,2013 a ongwilh d sclosure as requ red !nderlhe code olcornorare Golernan.e
s annexed to these ilnan.ia statements.

The Dlreciors, chiel ExecLtlve, chlef Flnancia Ofllcer, the Secretary and the rspoui€s and minor.hidren have reported y

.aried outnolradins n the shares oilhe Company

FUTURE PROSPECIS

As mentioned ear er,lhe manasemenl s iocus nE on the Joresn market fo, cisarettes and robac.o, espe. ally r€ dred
robac.o be.ause th€ fo.eisn markers have good demand for Paklstan toba.co. The company expe.rs to expod about 1 6

ml llon kilos.ams of re dried tobacco in the coming year. fsLcce€d€d, the conpany wil earn a handsome proflt in th€
yearto cohe becalte ola good prolit marein on the export of re dried tobacco

The management isalsoworkns on the upgradation and erprnson olthe insta led Green LeafThreshlnB lin€ to enab e

thequa ty procestlnsoJ heaworde6 both ntheLoca and lnternational market. Ihe managemenl sasoe.dealorngfor
the expansion of oc.lsa es bywork nson brand recosniiion and manaBement.

A({NOWIFDGFMFNT

At rhe end, on beha folthe Board would ik€ to than( o!r!a ued customer forthelr conunuedtrun in o!rproducts We

are mallnE a out efforts to wden the range of olr brands wih the hiBhest oi quaLiry siandards We aho thank our
vendoE, disributorsand theilnanclalinniiutofsforthe r extended cooperaton

Ihe succes we achi,"ved wo! d not have been posslble without lnwaver ns support of olr shareholdeE and a rhe

5takeho detr, our supple6, .LstomeE, local comh!ni1! and o!r dedicated and hardwork ng emp ov€es. lvould also k€

to mention here rhe rirel€s efiorts of the cohpany's management, membeE of the Board of DirectoE and nafi ar a

€vels,wirhourrherdedlcatonandhardwork,thelnancalzrdoper.uona r€sut5 m€ntioi€d n rhis report wo! d not
have been ac.omp ched

,//

W,/@
03o.tober 2013



Review Report to the Members
on Directors' Statement of Compliance with Best Practices

of Code of Corporate Governance

!!e have reviewed the D rectoE Statement ofComp iarcewith the Eest Practic€s (theStatemenf') coital.ed ii
the Code ofCorporate 6ov€rnance prepared by the Board ofDirectoE of (hyberTobac.o Company L m 1ed, ("the

Company")to.omp y wlth the Llst ng Regu atlons No. 35 of (a.achistock ExchanCe L mited and Llsting Regulation

No :5 ol Lahore Stock Exchanse Limited, where the Company is Listed.

The respons bi!ty for comp ance w th the code of corpo.ate Governance is that oJ the Boa.d of Dlrectors of the

Companv. Olr responsbillt s to review, to the ertent where such comp iance can be objectively verified,

whetherthe StatementofComp iance reflectsthe ttatus olthe Compary's compian.e wth the prov slons of the

Code olCorporate Governance and report if tdoes not. Areview is llmted prlmariyto rqulries ofthe Company
per5onneLandrevewolv.rio!sdocunentsrreparedbytheCompanylocompywiththeCode

Ae part ol our :!d t of financia statehents we are requlred lo oblain an undetst:nd nC of the accounting and

nterna contro svstems sliJlc ent to p an the audit aid deve op an effeclive a!dit approach We are not req!ired
io .o.slder whether the Board's natement covers ai r sks or conlro s, or io form an oplnlon on the effect veness

ofsu.irlnter.a,contro,thecohpanv'scorporateeovernanceprocedtresandrcks

Further, Sub Reg! ation (xil a) of Listng Begu:tion 35 notified bythe Karach Stock Eichanee Lmited vide

circu ar (5E/ N-269 dated 19 lan!arV 2oo9 requlres the company to place before the Board of D re.tor for their
.onslderation and aporola re:.ted party transactlons, d st ngu shing between transact ons catr ed out on terms

eou!ae.ttothosethatprevalna.hs eneth lransactions and transact ons whi.h are not executed atarm'5
enBilr prce recordine proper j!stficatlon fo. !sing s!ch alternat!e prcirg mechanlsm. Further, al such

trensacilons are .rr. req! red to be separately p aced before rhe Audlt Committee We are onlv requ red and

have ensured comp ianre of redu remenr to the extent oJ approval of related pa.ty transact ons by the Board of
Directorr end pacement of such iransa.iions befor€ the A!dit Committee. \rve have not catrled out a.!
procedureiodeterminewhethertherelatedpartytransactiorswere!ndertaken.tarm's enethprceornot.

Based on o!r rev ew, nothiig has come io our attention whi.h causes !s to be ieve that the statement does noi

appropriatel\r refectthe Company's complance, in a I mater al respe.c, wth the best practices conta ned in ihe

CodeoiCorporale Governance as rpp i.ableto lhe Company foriheyear ended 30lune2013.

We h gh ight be ow iinancesofnoncompiafceoitherequiremencofthecode2sstatedintheStatementof

I Note 3u'hich stateslhatthree Dir€ctors ofthe Company are.ot reg stered iaxpayers.

2 Note 6 whl.h n.tes that s gn ficant po i. Es have not been approved by the Bo d as ol the daie of thls

3 Note lowhich statesthat postionofch efFirancia oficer (cFo)rema.edvacantdurnBthevear.
.l Note 12 lvh ch nates that fnarcia natemcnts of the conpany were endorsed by th€ senior Manager

F nance n p a.e ofCFO

--) .tt ,/'
'h(t'l/- )- v'''

03 ocrober 2013

KPMGTaseer Hadi&Co.
chartered Accountants
E.gagement Partner: 5yed B.khtiyar Kazm



Statement
(with the code of

of Compliance
Corporate Governance)

(hyberTobacco Conrpany L mit€d

Thls statenrent is being presented to comply wiih rhe Code of Corporaie Governance (Code) as per the
Llsung ReguLatlons No. 35 of (arachi Stock Exchange Lmited and Ltsting Regulation No. 35 of Lahore
Siock Exchange Limited for the purpose of establish ng a framework of good governance, whereby a

listed coflrpanyis managed in compllance with the best practices ofcorporate soverna.ce.

The company has applied th€ principles contained in the code n foLlowtng manner;

1. The Company encoura8es represent2tion ofindependent ion executve dtr€ctors and directors
representing m nority interests on its board of d rectors. The present compos tion of ihe Board

Executive Dire.tors
Muhammad Faridoon Rehman
waseem Ur Rehman

Non Executive Dkectors

Amlr Siddiqui
B lal zada

2

5. The Company has prepared a "Cod€ of Conduct" and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate t through the company along with its supportng poicies and

The independent d rectors meet the criteria of ndependence under c a!se 1(b)ofthe CCG.

The DirectoB have conflrm€d that none of them is servtng as a director on more than seven
isted conrpanies, lncludlng this Company.

All the resdent d recto6 of the company except three are regisrered as taxpayers and none of
them has defaulted in payment of loan to a binking company, a DF or NBF or, b€ing a member
ofa stock exchange, has been deciared as a defau ter bythat srock exchang€.

Mr vna-uoo.a,Fd)edtoholoo',p" D.", or o r-econp"1r le,e.r-on 2 0,, o't
and Mr Muhammad Sayl,ad rep aced hlm as director on 22 02 2013. Mr. Faz e Mabood ceased
to ho d office as Director of the Company with effect from 21-02 2A13 and Mr Shafiq Afza
replaced him as director on 24-02-2013. Mr. w.li ur Rehman ceased to ho d ofiice as Director of
the Company wlth effect from 25 06 2013 and Mr. Bi a Zada replace.t him as direcror on 26 06
2013. Mr Waseem ur Rehnran Directorwas appotnted ChiefExecutive Off cer on26 06 2O!3.

22



Statement of Compliance
(with the code of Corporate Governance)

3. The Board has developed a v sion/mlsslon statement, overall corporate strategy and slSnificant
polcies ol the company. These documents except for the siSnlfica.t polic!€s have bee.
approved by the Board

7. A I the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on materla transactions,

incuding appointment and determination of remuneratlon and terms and conditions of
empoyment ofthe CEO, other executive and non executve dlrectors, have be€n taken by the
board/shareho der,.

8. lhe meei ngs of the Board were presided over by the Chakman and, in hls absence, by a

director e ected by the Board for this purpose and the board met at least once in every quarter.

Wrliten not ces of the Board meetings, a ong wlth aEenda and worklng papers, were circulated

at east seven davs before the meetines. The minutes of the meeiing were approprlaiely
recorded and circu ated.

9 rn holse orentaion was conducted for the directo6 lo apprise thenr of thelr duties and

responsib lities and to brief them regardlng th€ amendments in the Companies

Ord nance/Corporate taw Fo!r direciors attended the course.

10. There was no new appoinlment of CompanY Secretary, however the Boa.d has approved the

appolntment and remlneraton of nterna Auditor. The position of Chef Financal Offi.er
remained vacant durlng the year.

11 The directors' report for this year has been prepared ln compLlance with the requjremenis of
the CCG a.d f!ly descrlbes the salieft matters requ red to be disclosed.

12. The financia natemenls of the Company were du y endoreed by ihe CEO and Seniol Fifance

Managerln place ofCFO, beforeapprova ofthe Board.

13. The dlrectorS, cEo and executives do not hoLd any interest nthesharesoftheconrpanvother
th.n that disclosed ln the paltern ofshaleholding

14. The Company has complied with all the corponte and financlaL reportingrequirements of ihe

ccG

1s The board has formed an audit committ€e. lt comprises 3 members, all non-executlve d rectors

and the cha rman ofthe committee is an lndependent dlrector.

16. The ,neer ngs of the audlt committee were held at least once every qualter prior to approva of
interrn and finalresults ofthe Company and as required by the CCG.Thet€rms of reference of
the commlttee hav; been formed and adv sed to the commlltee for compliance.

17. lhe board haslormed an HR and Remuneration committee.lt comprises 3 members, ofwhom 1

is a non-executivedirectorandthe chairmanofthe committee isan ndependent director.

18 The Board has outso!rced its nterna audit functlon to M/S shahld waheed Yo!nas lami & Co

(SwYl) Cha.tered Accountants who are considered suitably qualified and exper enced for the

purpose and are converant with the pollcles and procedures of the companv.

r,i



Statement of Compliance
(with the code of Corporate Governance)

19. The statutory audltors fol the compary have conflrmed that theY have been given a satisfactor!

rati.g under the quality contro revlew program of the lnstitute of Chartered Acco!ntants of

Pakistan, that they or any of ihe partners of the firm, the I spouses and mlnor ch dren do nor

hold shares of the Company and that the frm and a its partners ale in complan.e wih
lnternational Federation of Accouftants ( EAC) glide lnes on code of ethics as adopted bY

n t t-re of Chartered A!co

20 The statutory auditors or persons assoclated with them have not been appo nted to provlde

otherservices exceptir accordance withthe lsung r€Cu ations and the audltors have confirmed

that they have observed lFACguidelines in this resard.

2l.The"closedperlod",prortotheannouncernentofnterlm,finalresults,andbusinessde.isions,
which mav materially affeci the market price ol companY's securities, was determ ned and

intimated io directo6, employees and stock exchanges

22. Materlal/price sensillve lnformation has been disseminated amoiE a lnrarket participants at

once through stock exchanges.

23. We confirm that all other material princlples enshrined in lhe ccc have been complied with

except as disc osed in poini 3, 6, 10and 12 above towards whlch reasonab e progress sbelng

made byihe companyto seekcompliance bythe end of next accountinsvear'

For & on Behaifofthe Board

(waseem ur Rehman)
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Auditor's Report To The Members

We have audited the arrexed balance sheet of Khyber Tobacco company L mited ("the company'') as at 30 lune 2013 and the
related profit and oss account, statemeni oicomprehensive income, cash flowstatement and statemeotofchanges in eqLiry
together with the notes form ng part thereoi, for the year the; ended and we state that we have obta ned atl rhe nformation
and explanat ons whlch, to the best of our knowledge and beliel were nece$ary for rhe purposes ofour audit.

It is the responsibilty of the Companyt managedent to establish afd matntain a sysrem of tnterna controt, and prepare and
present the :bove sad statements in conforniiy w1h the approved accolnting sta.dards and the requ rements of rhe
CompaniesOrdinance,1984,Ourresponsibiltyistoexpressaropiniononthesestaremerrsbasedonouraudtt.

We conducted our aud t in accordance with the audlting standards as appllcab e in Pakktan These standards require that we
p an and perform the a!dit to obtain reasonab e assLrance aboul whelher the above said statements are free of any mater a

m sstatement. Ar a!dit inc !des examln ng on a test basis, evldence supporting the amou.ts and dis.osures in rhe above sa d
state.ients. Af auditalso ncudesassessirgtheaccountingpoiciesandsi8nfcantestimatesmadebymanagedent,aswet as,
evaluatinC the overa presentation olthe flnancialstatemerts. We belleve that our audtt provides a reasorab e basisforour
opinion and, after due verif cat on, we report thar:

(a) ln our op n on, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as requtred by the Compan es Ord nance,
19841

(h) in oL,r opinion-

k)

(l) the bala.ce sheet and profit and loss account together wlth the notes rhereoi have been drawn up tn
conJormlty withtheCompanesOrdlnance,l9S4,andare.agreementwrhthebooksofaccountandare
further in accordance wlth accountinB polices co.sistentlV:pp ied,

1ii) lheexpendture iic!ned durlngtheyearwasforthepurposeoftheCompanyt business ard

(ii) the busifess co.ducted, investments made and the experditure incured durin8 rhe Vear were n

accordan.e with the obtects ofthe Company,

in our opinior ard to the best of our lnformat on and ac.ording to the explanarions €ive. to us, the ba:nce sheer,
profit and oss account, sratemenr of comprehensive income, cash fow starement and statement of changes tn equ ry
together with ihe notes forming part thereol conform wth approved accounung standards as applcabte in pakktan,
:nd,Evethelnformaton required by the Companles Ordirance,1984, in the marner so required and respecrive y e ve
a true ard fa r view ofthe state of the Company's affa rs as at 30lune 2013 and ofrhe projit, irs cash ftows and cha.ges
n eq!ityfortheVearthen ended; and

n our opln on, zakat deducub e at source under the zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 {xvt I of 1980) was ded!ded by
the Company and deposited ln Centra Zakat Fund established undersection 7 olrhar Ordtnance.

(d)

wJ*\LL
(PMG Tase€r Hadi& Co,

Chartered Accountants

03 0ctober 2013



BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2013

2071 2472

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorised share capit:
2,000,000(2012i2,000,000) ordlnarysharesof Rs. lOeach

$ued, subscribed and pald up capita

U.appropriated profit

SURPLUs ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY,

PLANI AND EQUIPMENT, net of tax

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

CU RRE NT IIABILITIES

Trade and other payab es

Not" 

-,8!!c!L 
---3q!EL

20,000,000 20,000,000

36,662,442

317,622,783

431,678,672 714,596,316

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The an.eied notes l to 27 form.n nresra paar ofthese ftnanciat sratements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

4 flr"o18,41o I f 1zrrs,.tio 1

I z,tz.aes ll ,.rrro* I

I zre.zrg,orq ll z:,1 o+z +se

293,56A,A93

L91,824,554

249,313 361

234,764,9Ll

22,497,581

264,764 57J
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2013

NON CURRENTASSETS

Property, p ant and equipment

2013 2A!2

_RupE _-__E!!S!L

__-l!!j!!82 -ll!jp9;l6

CURRENTAS5ETS

Trade debts consldered good

Advances 10 supp e6 cofsldered good

aash and h.nk ba a.ces

frzzEr3il
I it .azg.zoo I

I zt,toz,aat I

I szs.+ez I

I g,z:e,aaz 
I

I s,qor,roo I

I sz,:so,s+g I

495,341,196

10

11

frd??oE,
rzs.rra.eqr I

zg.toz.zgq IltI :os zro I

| ,,,0u, ..oo 
]

| 21144,892 |

490,110,910

$--:[
DIRECTOR

s f 3363e3Jr, l=rg3J3tx6 I
I r,aaa,rsr ll gss.zro 

I

33A)37,476 244,445,466

72

13
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2f)11

Adm nisftatve expenre5

Profit before texation

Earnin8s per share - basi.and diluted

The a.nexed notes 1to 27forh an integratpan ofthese financ a statemenrs

Rupe€s Rupees

914,463,779 701,34a235

(824,460,201) (494,s37,828)

2411

16

t7

18

19

20

34,245,372 145,384,071

(16,518,103) (10,469,669)2t

25 18,08 11) )t

90p03,s78

(16,410,567)

(34,101,475)

12,A2\A8\)

l2,se2Astl

4,568,168

206,810,407

137,354,797)

122,967 ,7 45)

18,212,4!6)

11,269,2s9)

2,371,88!

27,727,269 114 914,402

\u-A
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013

-,,-!!!99'
2472

Other comprehens ve lncome for the year

Comprehensive income transferred to equity

Components olcomprehensive income not reflected in equity

surp us on reva uation ofproperty, p antand equlpment
Deferred taxon revaL!ation of property, pla.tand equipmert

T otal .omprehensive income for the year

The annexed notes 1to 27 form an l.tegral pan ofthese firancial statements

21,727,269 134,914,442

21,727,269 134,974,401

263,OA2,!!6
(19,336,536)

243,745 580

21,727,269 374,659,942

EJ

e6

.t-

i
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013 2A!2
CASH FTOWS FROM OPEfiATING ACTIVITIES

Proflt beforetaxauon

Gain on d sposalof property, plant a.d equiprnent
Provisioi for doubtful debts

Provision for gratulty

(ln(ease) / desease in.urent assets

Advances to suppliers_ consldered good

Other recelvable

lncease in curent liabilities
T.ade and other payables

cash generated from op€rations
Finance cost paid

Net cash Senerated from operating activiti€s

CASH fLOWS FROM INVESTING A'TIVITIES

Addltions to property, p ant ard equlpment
lncrease n long term securitydeposits
Proceeds from disposa ofproperty, plantand equ phenl

Netcash used in investing activities

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ol the year

Cash and.ash equivalents at end oftheye.r

The ahhexed notes 1t.27 form an irtegra partofthesefinancialrtalements

91
79

2A

38,245,372 745,344,017

27,192,997 15,843,954

65,43a,369 !67,228,Q25

79,544,207

744,946,576

12,992,4s1)

127 ,67O,736)
(4,s93,2s9)

(131,345,1961

29,882,829
(1,269,2591

(15,09:I,577)

!09,730,L30 13,521,993

13

i
,l

"t
3o

a0,5!7,532
(s1,5s7,207)

1,399,727

1s25,467)
7,667,300

42,046,122

\!77,OA9,264)
(68,192,11s)

{7,881,8401

(13,068,4001

134,806,423

ftr-s6tor?, f (rr,4oto58ll
| {aas,szrt

I ro,:zo,azs 
L

(7 4,O8O,473) (17,401,0581

3s,649,6s7 (3,881,06s)

21,740,892 25,627,957
57;39O,549 21,744,492
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Tolal .ompr€hensive in.ome lorlhe Vear

Tran5ferlrom surplui on reva uat on ofproperty, plant and equipmenr netoitax
Total comprehensive incom€ ior the year

Total .ompr€hehsive income lor the Vear

Tran5ferlrum surplur on reva uat on of pr.peny, plant and equipmenr netoltax
Tranrferf.om surp us.. reva uat on ol pr;p.fryi p ant and equipmeni on disposal
Total.onprehensive income for the year

Transadions with ownere, re.orded dire.tty in equiry

Fina d vid€nd ofRs5 pershare re atinsto theveafended 3OJune 2012
Toialtransa.tiontwith ownem, re.orded dnectty in equity

Theannexednot.s:Lto2Tlorman nteRra Dadof thes€f nanctatstatemenrs

12,01a,4X0 3,112,465 49,547,475 104,373,290

12,013,410 3,312,4G5 2?4,tJ41,4A6

12,0$,410 3,312,465 234,042,4A5

144,4951471

__J!:tEt1L

27,721,269 2!,727,269
:17,546i539 L7,546,539
10,930,929 I

- 54,244,131 sO,204,737

(6,009,205) (6,009,20s)
(6,00e,20s) (5,00120s)

12.013.!10 3.312,455 17a,23A,O1A )qr,563,39r

DIRE'TOICHIEF EXECUTIVE



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1. THE COMPANYAND ITS OPERATIONS

Khyber Tobacco company Limited {"the company') is a publi. llsted companv incorporaied in Pakisran on 15

O.tober 1954 under the Cornpar es Act, 1913 since repea ed and rep aced by the Companles Ordlnance,

1984 and is listed on the (arach and Lahore stock exchanges. The company ls engaged n the manufacture

and sale of cigarettes and redried tobacco. The Companv's regstered offce is stuated at Nowshera

Ma akand Road, N4ardan.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statementofcompliance

These fnancja statements have bee. prepared in accordance wth approved accounting standards as

app cable ln Pakst!n Approv€d accountng standards comprse of such lnternaiional Fnanca Report.g

Staidards (rFRs) ssued by lnternatioral Accountins Standard Board as are notified under the comp.n es

ordinarce, 1984, provisions of and dlrectives ssued under ihe compani€s Ord nance, 1984 n case

requirements differ, the provis o.s ofor directves ss!ed under the compan es ordina.ce,1984 sha lprevai

2,2 Basisofmeasurement

Thesefnancia siatements have been prepared onthe h storica cost basis eiceptforlhe fo lowing,

ce.tain ltem s of p roperty, plantand eq! pmeitare canied at reva ued amo!nts es accum!lated

iabi!ity re ated to gratuity is measured ai pre5ef t valLe

2.3 Functionaland pres€ntation cu en.y

Items included ln ihe flnan.ia staiements are measured usng the cutrency of the prmarv e.onomlc

envronment n which the company operates. The financia statements are p.ese.ted ln Pakstan Rupees

which sthe Cornpa.y\f!nctiona and prese.tat on cutrency.

2,4 use of estimates andjudgment5

The preparat on of financia statements in conformity wth the app.oved accounling slafdards requ res

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptlons thai affect the app catlon of po cies and

reported amo!nts of a$ets, liabillties, income and expenses, The estimates and associated assumptons are

bared on hlstorcai experience and varlous other factors that are be eved to be reasonabe under the

cncumstances, the results of which form the basis of makinB the judgments about cary.g va ues of assets

a.d iabilit esthat are rot readiy apparent from othersources. Actua resutsmaydifferfromthese

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongong basis Revsons to accountng

estimates are recognized nlheperiodinwhchenimatesarerevsedifthere!*ionaffectsonlVthatperiod,
or n the perlod of the revis o. a.d future pe. ods ifthe rev sion affects both current a.d fut!re perlods.

lLdsments made by the manaEemenl in app caUon of the approved accounting stardards that have

s Bn fcant effect on the financialstatements and enimates wth a siSn fcant rsk of mater a adl!+he.t in

the next year are dlscussed ln the ensuirg paragraphs.

2.4-1 Property, plantand equipment

the company reviews lseful Lives and residualvalue of properiv, p a.l a.d equipment on a regu ar bas s Anv

cha.ge n €stmates i futlre yea6 which might affect the carying amounts of the respective iiems of

property, plantand equ pnent wth a cotresponding effect on the depreciaUon charge and impairment lo$
Further, management aho on a periodic basis reviews the carying amounts of certa n c a$es of propertvi

plaft and equ pment whl.h are caried at reva ued amounts Any cha.ge in esllmate ln fulur€ veaE wh ch

might affectthe caryirg amount ofthese classes wth a cotrespondl.g effecton the surp us on reva !atlon

of property, pant and equ pmeft, related defetred tax lab ity and related charge of incremental

32



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

The company reviews the carry ng value of stock in trade to assess anV d minution in carryine vahres Net

re:7ah]eva]uesdeterminedwthreferencetoest]matedselincprce]es5estimatedexpenditu..cromake

2,4.3 Provision against trade debts, advances and other receivables

The compa.y reliews the recover:bl lv of its trade debts, advances a'd other receivables to assess amount

olb:ddebcandprovsionrequiredthereagalnstonann!a basis'

The Companytakes into acco!nlthe cure.t incometax aw ard decisionstaken bv the taxation :uthorities'

lnslarces where the Companv\ v ews diffe. from the views taken bv the income tax departmFnr ar the

assessment stage and where the company consldets that lts view on ltems of materla nantre h ln

2..ordancewith aw, the amounts a.eshown:s conUneent llab iues'

The Company a so reg!lary reviews ihe trend of proporton of ircomes between Pres!mplive Tax Regime

income and Normal Tax Reg me income and the change in p'oporuons, f slgnlficanl' k accounted for i' lhe

vear of chanBe.

2.4,5 Provisions and contingencies

The company reviews ihe status of a the eea cases on a regu ar bas s Based on the expected o|r'ome and

awyets judsmentsi appropriate disc osures or provisions are made'

2,4.6 Provision of stalf retirement Sratuitv

The present val!e ol the obli8atlon for gratuitY depends on a nurnber of factoB that are determ ned on an

actuaria basc uslng a number of assumplions TheassumptionsusedindeterminnBthechargeforthevear

includethe.l]scolntrate,expectedhcreaseneigiblesaiaryandmortaitvlale'Arychangesnrhege
assumptions wil npacl the canving amount of ob igato'sforgratu lv'

2-5 Standards, interpretations and amendments to approvedaccountinC standards that aie notyeteff€'tive

The folowing standards, amendments and lnterpretatlonsof approved accounting slandardsw Llbe effective

for accountlng periods begirring on orafter01.lulv 2013:

lAs 19 Emplovee Beneits (amended 2011) - (effectlve for annua perlods beslnnlns on or aiter l lanuarv

2013)TheamendedASlgnc!destheamendme.tsthatrequireactuaraLgainsand]ossestoberecogrised
mmediatelv ln olher comprehe.sive ln.ome; this change wil rehove the co dor meihod and e iminare the

abityforentitje5torecogn]seachaiSesinthedef]nedbenefitobligationardinp]an€ssetsinproJ]toross,
whlch c! entY is alowed !nder LAS 19, and that the expected return on p an asselt recognised in proft or

o55scacuatedbagedoniherateusedlodiscountthedefinedbenefitobigat]onTheamendmentshaveio
material mpacl o. financial slatemenis ofthe Company

As 27 Separale F nanc al statemeits {2011) (effe'tive for airta perlods beginring on or alter l Januarv

2013). AS 27 (2011) slpeEedes lAs 27 {2008) Three new standards FRS 10 consoidatcd Flnancla

statemenl5,FRs11..]ointAtrancementsandlFRs12DsclosureoflnterestinotherEntitLesdea]ngw]thlAs
27 wou d be app icab e eifective 1 lanuarv 2013 As 27 {2011) caries forward the existinC aciounting and

dlsclosure requ rements for separate f na.c aL statements, wlth some m nor clarificatLons' The amendments

h:ve no impact on financia statements ofthe comp:nv



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

LAS 2S lnvestments in Assoclates and loint Ventures (2011)- (effective for aniua per ods besinn ns on or

afte. l lanuary 2013). IAS 28 (201:I)supe6edes lAs 28 (2008). IAS 28 (2011) makes the amendmerts to

applv IFRS 5 to an lnveshent, or a poruo. of an irvesiment, n an :ssoc ate or a joint venture that mFFti

the crireria to be c assified as he d for sale; and on cessaton otsgnlcant nJueiceoriolntcontrol,evenif
an investment n an associate becomes an investment in a jo .t venture The amendments hale ro ffp:ct
on lina.cial statements ofthe Company

offseftlng Finan.ia!Aslets and Financia Liabilties lAmerdments to lAS32) leffedveforannua perods

beginnin€ on or after l lanuary 2014). lhe amendments :ddress nconsistencies ln cutrert practice when

appynBtheoffsettngc.teria in 1A532 fin.ncial nstruments: Presentation The a.nendments.larifv the

mean nC of'curently has a lega y enforceable right of set-oJf'- and that some Bross settlemert systems

may be considered equivalent to netsetllement.

offsetung F nanc alassers and Financia Liab lites (Amendments to FRsT)_leffectveforannua perlodt

bes nn na on or after I lanuary 2013). The amendments to FRS 7 .onta n new disc osure requirements for
financia assets and Liabiites that are offset in the staietrent of flnanc:al posltion or s!bject to master

nettngagreemeniorsiml ar: angement

Ann!al improvements 2oo9 2011 (effectlve for annual periods b€g nn ng on or after 1 ianuary 20131. The

new cyce of lmprovements contains amendments to the folowlne four stahdards, with conseqLenta

Gr o' o 
'1d 

-i"'P'"r" o

IAS 1 Presentation of Financ al Sratements is amended to .larify thal on y one comparaiive period - wh ch

is the preceding period is required for a comp ete set of flnancla statemErts. I an entty prese.B

addtlona comparatlve informalion, then that addliona nformat on need not be n the form ofa complete

setoffnanca statements, However, sLch nformat on shou d be accompa. ed bY re ated notes and shou d

be in accordance wirh FRs. Furthermore, tcarfiesthatthe'thirdst:tementoffnanca postlon', when

req!ired, ison y.eq!lred ifthe effecl of restatement !s mater aLto nalement offinancia position.

As 16 Property, Pant and Equipment s .mended to darify the accountiS of spare parts, sland by

eq! pment and serv cinE equipment. The definit on of 'property, p ant ahd equ pmenf n A5 16 is now

cons dered in determlning whether these tems shou d be accoufted for !nder that standard. I thes€ tems

do not meet the definition, then they are accounted for uslng AS 2 l.ventorles The ame!dments have no

mpact on flnanc a statehenis ot the company

lAs 32 Financ al lnslrumentsi presentation s amended to clarifY th:t lAs 12 lncome Taxes applles to the

accolntinc for lncome taxes reating to dlstrlbut o.s io ho der of an equlty nstrlment and transacton

costs oi.n €quityfa.saction.The ame.dment removes a perceived nconslsiefcy between AS 32 ard IAS 12

lA5 34 nterim Firancial Reporling ls amefded io a ign the d sclosLrre requlremefts for segmenl assets and

s€gment ab lit es in interlm f nancia reports with those n LFRS 8 Operating Segments. AS 34 now requi es

the dis. osu.e of a measure of tota assets and llab it es for a partlcular reportable seement. ln addltion,

such dsdosure s on y required when the amount is reeularlv prov ded to the ch ef operat nB decis on maker

and there has bee. a material change from the amount ditclosed n ihe lasl annua f nanc al Statements ior

that reportab e seement.

FRlc 20 Str pplng cost in the p.od!.tlon phase of a surface mln nc (effedive for annua periods bec nn nC

on or after 1la.!ary 2011). The interpretallon req!ires producton strlpping cost in a surface ml.e to be

captallzed if certaln crite.a are met. The amendments have no lmpact on fnancal natenents of the
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

IFR c 21- Levies.n nterpretatior on the accou.ting for leves imposed bv Eovernments' {efiecuve for

annua perods besinnins o. or after t January 2014) IFRIC 21 is an interpretation of IAS 37 Provlsions,

corungent Liabi lies and contingent Assets lAS 37 sets out criteria for the recognit on of a liabilitv, one of

wh ch s the re.tu rernentfor the entity to have a preseni ob igation as a result of a past event (k.own as ai
ob galing evenl). The lnterpretation clarifies that the ob rgatlng event that gves rise to: liabilitv to pav a

evy is the act v ty descrlbed in the relevant leglslat on that tr BBers the pavment ofthe levy.

lAs 39 Flnancia Lnstrume.ts: Recognitlon and Measurement Nov:tion of Derivatives ard continuation of

Hedge Accountis lAmendments lo iAS 39) (effectjve for annual periods be8innins on or after l lanuarv

2014) The narcw scope amendments wll alow hedge accolnting to continue ln a stuaton where a

derlvauve, which has beer designated as a hedB.8 instrument, is novated to effecl clearing with a centra

counterpariy as a resut of aws or regulaton, if specfic conditois are met (ln this contexl a novation

ird cates th.t partiesto a contract agree to replacethe r orglnalcounterpaftvwith a new one)

Amendment to As 36 (l.npa rment of Assets" Recoverab e Amount Disclos!res for Non_Flnancial Assets

(effectlve for annua per ods beginn ng or or after l lanuary 2014) These na.row scope ameodrients to IAS

36 mpairment of Asseis addre$ the d (losure of nformation aboutthe recoverable amouit oJ mpaired

assets fthat amount h based on falrvalue le$ co+s ofdCposal

3 S'GNIFICANTACCOIJNTINGPOTICITS

lncome tax expense comprlses cutrent and defefted tax. lncome tar is recognized in profit and loss a"o!nt
exceprtotheextentthatitrealestoitem5recognlzeddkectv.statementofcomprehensve n'ome or

equty, nwhichcase t s recognized in statenent ofcomprehenslve incomeorequity.

Prov slon for cutrenttaxation is based on taxable income at the current rate oftax after taklng into account

app cable lar credlts, rebaiesand exempt ons .vai ab e, ifany.

Deferedtax iabillles are recognDed for al maiortaxabletemporarvdifferencesanddefetredtaxassetsare
re.ognized to the extent that is probable th:t taxable profits wil be availabLe aEainst which the ded!clib e

temporary differences, un!sed tax osser and taxcr€dits can be ut lized.

Defered lax is accou.ted for using the baance sheet iabilitv meihod ln respect of al major taxabe

temporary dlfferen.es arlsing from differeices between ihe carrying amourl of assets a.d llablirles ln rhe

fnancal stalements and the co(espondine tar bases used ir the computatlori!of tax. The amount of

defetred tar recognized is based on expected mannerof realzauon or settlement ofthe carry ng amount of

arsets and iab lities us ng the tax rates enacted or substantia ly enacted atthe balance sheetdate.

IaxabLe temporarY d fference are adlusted by the portion of income expeded to la lunder presumptve tax

reglme n accordance wlh the requiremenl of Accountng Technlcal Reease 27 of lhe lnstitute of

chartered accountants of Pakislan. The effectofthe adjustment ls charBed or fied ted to income c!rientY.

3.2 Provisions

A prov slon is recosfn6d ir ba a.ce sheet when the companv has a leeal or construcuve ob 83tion as a

resu r of a past event, ard it is probable that an outflow of econohi. benefits wil be required to selt e the

obl Bation and a reliable estimate can be made olthe amou.t of obllgation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Propert, plant and equipment

These are stated at cost, wh ch indudes purchase price, import duties and d rect y attributab e costs less

accumulated depreciation and mpairment o$, faiy, ercept for buildlngs o. easeho d, plaft and machirery

ard fuffilure and fixtures wh ch are slated at revalued amouni le$ accumu aled depreclalion thereor and

impalrment loss, if any.

Normal repa rs and mainterance are charsed to profit and oss accoLrnt as aid when incutred whereas mato

improvernerts a.d modifications are capllallzed.

capltal work n progress is stated at cost incl!ding where approprlate, re ated botrowing costs ess

mpairment oss, fany.Thesecostsaretransfetredtooperltingflxedassetsasardwhenasselsareavalabe

Surp Lrs arsine on revaluation k credited to the surpLus oi reval!aton of operatng ixed assets account

Defct arising on subseqlert revaluaton of operating lxed assels s adjlsted agalnsi the baance if the

above mentio.ed surplLs accou.t. The surplus on reval!aton of ope.ating fixed assets to the exteni of
incremental depreciat on charged on the related assets istrarsfetred to equity ne! ofdefe(ed tai.

Deprecialion ls recognlzed in proft and oss account on straight Line bas s at rates clven in the note 9 to these

J.incial statements. Depreclation on addltions to propert, p ant and equipment s charged from the month

in wh ch propert, piant and equipment ls acqoired or capita ized while no deprec atlon s.hargedforthe
month in lvhich property, plant and equlpmenl ls d sposed off

cains and osses on dhposals of property, plant and eq!ipment are taken to profit and oss account When

reva led atsets are so d, the amounl ncluded ir the s!rp us on .ev. latio. of property, p ant and equ pment

are tra.sferred to retained earnlngs.

The cary ng amounis of non f na.cial assets other thar nve.loresanddefetredtaxasset,arereviewedal
each report ng dateto determ ne whetherthere sanyindicatonof mpa rment lf any su.h indicat on erists,

th€n the assets recoverable :mount h estimated. The recoverab e a.nount of.n asset or .ash generating

lnit is the creater of ils va ue in use or its fair va ue less cost to sel . n assessing valle n !se, the estimated

frture cash flows are discounted 2t lhe r present va ue us ng pre-tar discount rate that reflects cutrent

mark€i assessment oftheume va ue of moneyand the risk speciflctothe assei. For p!rpose of mpa rme.t
test ng, !$ets that cannot be tested lnd vldualy are gro!ped together lnto ihe srnallest group of a$ets lhat

cenerates cash irflows from cont nu n8 use that are larsely ndependent of th; cash inflows of olher atseG

o C'o'po d,., .F .o.1Ce e'ari18 r1r,'rr '.
The company's corporate assets do not generate separ.te cash lnfows lf there s an ind cauon that a

.orporate asset may be impaked, then the recover.b e amount is determ ned for the CGU to whlch the

corporate asset be on8s. An impairment loss s re.og.ised if the c.rying ano!nt of .n asset or its CGU

exceeds t en mated recoverable amount. lmpairment losses a.e recognised n profit and ioss account

mpairmeft lo$ r€cognised in prior periods are a$esed at each .eport ng date for any hd calions that rhe

o$hasde eased orno longer exsts An impalrnent oss is reversed if there has been a change in the

estmate !sed to determine the recoverable amount. An impalrme.t loss is reveaed frhere has been 2

cha.ge n the est mate used to delermine the recoverable amoLnt An lmpa rment oss s revered on y to the

erte.t that the assett caryng amount does no1 exceed the ca ylng amount.hat would have been

determ ned, net ofdepreciation oramonizatlon, 1 no impairment lo$ had been recognlsed.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

F nan. al assets are assessed at each reporung daie to determine whether there is oblective evidence that

rhey .re lmpa red. A flnanc al asset is impalred if objective eviderce ndicates that a lo$ evenl has occured

afterthe inltialrecogn lion olthe asset, and that the loss evenl has a negltive eifect on the est mated future

cash f ows of lhat asset that can be eslimate rellab v Objectve evidence thal financl2lassets are mpairPd

may .cL!de defau t or de nquerc! bV a deblor, i.d caions that a debtor or iss!er w llente' bankrupt'y'

Al nd v dua v s gnificant 2ssets are assessed for speclfic impairnrent. Al indiv d!allv slgnlncaii a$ets fotnd

n;tro be specficaly impaired are lhe. colectveLy assessed for any mpairmentthat has been jncutred but

not vet iden:fed A$ets thal are not in.ilvidualy slgniflcant are colectveLv assessed for lmPairmenl bv

8ro!ping, together assets w th simi ar risk characteri(r.s

An impa rment ossinrespectofafna.cialasselmeasuredatamortzedcostkcalcul2tedasthedifference
betweer ts carrync anolnt and the present value ol the estmate future cash fows discounted ar rhe

asser5 orgna effective .terest rate Losses are recognsed r profit or loss and ref ected in an allowa'ce

account. nterest on ihe lmpa red asset cont nues to be recognised through the unwlndlng of the discount'

When a subseq!ent event causes the amount oi impairmert oss lo decrease, the decrease in impalrne't

lors s reveEedthrough proJtand oss account.

ForeiSn cutrency transactions

Transactions in iore g. cutren.ies are trans aled into Junctional c! encv at exchan8e rales at the dare of

rransact on. lvloretarv assets a.d lab ities denominaied n ioreBn cunences at balance sheet d:te are

trans ated to ihe fun.tlonalcurencv at the excliange rates atthat date. Exchange dlfferen'es are includPd ln

rhe profland loss ac.o!nt.

Stocks of raw and pack ns materla s, work nprocessandfiishedEoodsarevaluedatthelowerofweiShted
average cost and net re. zable value. Cosi of work i proce$ and finished goods comprlset of d rF'r

m:terah, abor and appropriate manufa.turrg overheads. Net reaLnab e value signifes esiimated se lne

prlce e$ eslimated costs to complete and cost recessaryto be inc!ired to effect such sa e

Materas . trarst are stated at cost comprsing invoce value pus other charges pald thereon Fs

3.5

3,6

Netre:nabeva!esignlieslheestmatedsellngprlceintheordinarvcouEeofbuslnesslessestimatEdcost
oJ.ompetion and est maledcosts nece$arylo beincutred n o'der to make a saie'

3.7 Stalf retirementbenefits

The Company operates a defined benefit p an comprislng an !nfunded gratLrity scheme coverinC a I e igible

empoyees .omplet ng the mnimum qLalifvinC Deriod of service as specified bY the schemF Anrual

provisons to cover the ob gaions !rder the scheme are based on actuarial estimates and are 
'harEed 

to

n.ome Actuara va uatlons are catried olt uslng the Prolected !nit credil Method' The compa'yspoicv
rorthe recogriton ofactuar2 gains...i osses s based on lmrnediate recognitlon of actuaria eansand

osset. Latestva uation was conducted as at 30lune 2013

'lhe amo!ft recognlzeo in the ba ance sheet represents the present value of def nEd beneflt ob Eations

.djustedfora.t!arla gains ard lores, !nrecogn zed pastserv ce cost and i'terest cost

(:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Revenue.ecognition

RevenLre from sale of goods in the course of ordtnary activirtes is heasu.ed at the fak value of the considera|o.
rece ved or receivable, ret of relurns, trade discoonts and volume rebates. Seven!e ts recogn zed when sigfifjc.nt risks
and rewards ofowneBhip have been transfered to the custoee., recovery ofthe cons derarion is probabte, rhere sno
continuing management involvemert with the goods, ard the amo!nr of revenue can be mea5!red retaby. The
transferofrkk and rewards occurwhen the soods are d spatched.

Financialinstruments

Financill asets and llabillties are recogntzed in the batance sheet when the Company becomes a parrv to the
cortractual provislons of an instrument. Financial assets are derecogn zed when the Company oses conrro of the
co.tactua rights lhat comprlse the flnancalasset. rhe Company derecognDes the financia assets and tiabilties when
it ceases t6 be a party to such conrractuat provision ol the instruments. Any ga n or os on derecognirton of the
flnancialassetsand financia liabiliries tstaken to profit and toss account.

TEde and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payabe are tnitaty recogntzed at fair vaue tes a.y directy artrtbltabie
transaction cost. Subsequent to initia recognirion, rhese are measured at amortzed cosr ustng effec|ve inrerest

Trade debts and other r€ceivables

TEde debts and other receivab es are initially reco8nized at fair va ue ptus any d recriv attributab e transac|on cosr
Subsequeni to iriUal recognition, these are measured at amorrized cost using effectve tnterest method, tess anV
impalrment losses. Known bad debts a.e written off, when derrif ed.

off -setting of finan.ial assets and l!abilities

Financ al a*ets and financlal liab lities are offset and the net amounr is reported in the ba ance sheei if the Company
lras a egally enforceable right to set offthe recog.ized amounts and tntends e therto setrie on a net bas s or to rea ize
the assets and settlethe liabillties slmLrllaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equiva ents comprise cash ln hand and balances at banks

Divdend s recognized as a liabllity inthe period in which I sdecared.

The company p.esents basic and dttured earnings per share (Eps). Basic EpS is ca cutated by dividins the proftt and o$
attributable to ordlnary shareholde6 ofthe Compary by the wetghted average number of ord nary shares oltstanding
during tlre year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusung the proft and toss attributab e ro ordinary sharehotders and the
weighted averase nunrber of ordinary shares outstand ng, adjlrned for the eff€crs ofat dLltve pote.ria ordinary
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

SI,]RPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY,

PLANTAND EQUIPMENT NEtOf t.X

oFenliB ba ance as on 01luly
surplus on revalLat on durinE the lear
Surp u5 on property, p anr and equlpm€nr d sposed offdurlngthevear

Surplus transfeired ro urappropri.ted profit in respe.t

ot increme.rar dapre.:ation Lna-ged duanB the Vear:

ReLated dele edtax iab t!

Surp !s oi reva uarlon oi property, p 3nr and €qL pmentasat30lun'

Related defetred tax liability:

on reva uat on slrp us as on 011! Y

on reva uarion surp usdur.gtheyear
Adjunmenr on property, pLant and €qu pmeft d sposed olfdur ng the vea.

Iransie ed to proir and os5 ac.olnt n respe.t oi
in.reme.ta depreciat on charsed d!ring rh€ Vear

Tai rate adjusttrentdue to change ln ratio ofexporr s.res

DEFERRED LIABILITIES

staff ret remenl benefit sratultV

6,1 Deletred tex ilab iry is recogn sed on lo lowlnB majorremporary d fiere'ces

roxd bi e te n po turY dille te nce s

surp us on revaluaton ofpropert!, p antand equipment

!xce$ ofac.ouiting bookva ue of propertv, paftand equipment

orherrhan reva ued amou.tsoverihelriax basE

Ded uctible te n potd ty d illeren ces

Pro!islons ior do!brlu debts

6.1.I MovemelLotoelFr-dtasriabrltvisaslollows:

op€n.ebalance
Effect ofiar on rela uanon oi proFertvi plant and eq! pment

Elfect oltar cred ilor the Year

cosncba ance

IssUED , SUBSCRIB ED ANO PAID UPSHARE CAPIIAL

2013 2012

Number of shares

497,500 497,500 Ord narv sharesofRs.

704,347 704,341 ord na.yshares ofRs
paid bonus shares

Note

5.1

6.2

2073 2472

Ruoee5 Rupees

4,975,OOO 4,97s,000

7,O4a,470 7,043,410

L2,014,470

25!,469,744

(11,689,193)

l-3rrurrl

12,013,410t,2oL,841, 1247,441

261,082,776

263,082,116

219,685,006
\71,6!2,932)
251,469,184

l2796',4sal (77,aAA,211)

197,A24,554 234,164,911

6.

30,138,648 18,499,22s

6,52a,794 4,39a 362

16.662.442 22,497 581:--===++:-

21,A60,453 L1,304,213

2,6A!,436 1292,926

\4O3,24L) \91,974)
611 30,138,643 lA 499 224

ra,499,225 1,130,337

11,862,890 19,336,s16

(2,223,467) 11,963,198)

30,138,648 78,499,225

f Tr46,nrll=trs-s58fi 6rll
12,s48 446)J 12 0r2 26r

(20,094,985)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

statf retirement benelit - sratuity

Amount recognised in balance sheet is asfollows:
Present val!e of def n€d beneft obligation
Transt ona liabilty recogn sed

Movemehtin presentv.lue ofdefined benelit obligation is as follows:

Expense re.ognised in profitand losseccountG asfollowsl

Transtiona liabil ty .€coenised

Actu:riaL Eains recoBnised

ValLat or d s.ount rare

TRAD€ AND OTHER PAYABLES

Advancesfrom c!slomere
Worke6 Prolit Participarion Fund

\Io ler- We Lre, -.d

Wlthholding tax payab e

Salestax and ex.ise duty payable

Tobacco deve!opment cess payable

workers' Profit Panicipation Fund

Ba an.eatthebegin. ng ofthe year

Payments d!ring the year

Th s lnc udes nlary paya6le to ch ef Executve offlcer and D rectors amounung to Rs. 18 milion and Rs. 4.52 m lion

{2012 Rs. Ni and Rs. 0.16 milion) respectively

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMTTM ENTS

There are no cort ngencies as atyear end.

2013 2012

Rupees Rupe€s

6,524,794
(88,072)

4,398,3626,521,794

3,489,411

2,125,431 903,951

6,521,793 4,398,:162

4,394,362

7,690,502

560,404

aa,o72

1,000,r79
453,194

88,072

1273,9471 \631693)
2,!25,437 908,952

2013 2at2

L2% L2%

1,2% 72%

EFU (61-66) EFU (61 66)

MortalityTable Mortalityrabe

2013 2412
Not" --,-_8.,p* ,,,!!!!!L

7.7

n respecr of lefteE ofcredit agalnn imporr of m.chlnery and spares

n respect ofieas€hold and

234,364,377 272,576,994

37,173,572 3t,144,415
1.7 6,674,622

1,504,675

793,642

74,624,477

2,409,071

' 5,511,504

7,s60,930

651,486

5,320,840

993,071

3,522,500

1 2 70,490,963 5,345,741

37t,622,143 268,r60,517

s 529132
7,560,930

\s,529,732)

7,560,930

7,964,692
(2,919,000)

7.2

8.

8.1

r 560 930

2073 2412

Rupees Rupees

___-4]l9!!q_ 2:l4fL
97,461 105,138

6,670,622
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1472

Ruoees PUP€e!

2A,!4J ,369 71 311,567

24,212,93A 11,6]i5,7,1:l

9.3 Er.akupof.apra worI n progre$ isasfo]loUsi

P ant, mach reryand otherequlPh.nl
Buid ig and.viLwork!
9tor:! and spares he d lor .ap tal 5at on

otherd ren y attibutable exPense

B! dinEi on Ieasehoc aid

!1K.3. Sarelte nak.3 machin.

M(-3.3aretle mak ng ma.hrn.

6A,U2,6-s7

saeproceeds {Lo$)/saih

(703,229) !v M . Neth€raids
1,662.0i5 V I' M. \.r'fe'an.s
3,036,695 VVM Netherands

Ijo6i6i riiil o io,azs qoas,ul

9-4.1 Tlre5e d sp.s. 5 ?re made by nesonal.n5 and a5.er tne Companv s po cv

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Depre.iationon prop€rty, pantand equipmenlhas b€en a located as folows

15

9.2 Bu dlng5.n laasehold aid, panland ma.h nervand furn tur€ and fxtu€r ara revarued oi 2l Februarv 2012'v3lu di htrs been 
'a(ed 

out

by an ind.pendenivaluer, M/s connrud.n Manacemenrseruces unde. the marketva ue baris fhesp reva uat!is reru ted na n€r5urp!!

oiRi263.o3mionHadtherebeennorevauailon,reatedfg!reofreuaueda$ets!!oudhaveb€enarloour5l

Accumu at.d caftYins

deDre.aron

1,177,570 t 177570 l0505ri 126995

-arr,*" 

",rra.tl lra
.ll263,315 r4,;4i l3l r4,j52125 2r,262,072

2013 2012

9.4 Deta oipropedy, phnlandequ pmenldispoled o,'i dlr icihevea' ! asio o!vs;

50,333,191

3-o0,3lo 6,144,256 i,691,609 15).651

6,405.9S7 12,030,S791 !s,203,2i3 :3,925,357 26 23:1,346

42



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

STOC( IN TRADE

Raw and packing materla

TRADE DEBIS - considered good

Trade debts coisidered cood
Trade debls consldered doubtf!l

ProvGion for doubtful d€bts

CASH AND BANI( BATANCES

Fore gn cutrency

Localcurency

COSTOFSALEs

Raw and packirg mater alcofsumed

Stores, spare parts and looselools consumed

Bepa rs ard maiftenance

Rertexpense

Ope.ingwork n process

C osins work . process

co5t of goods manufactured
Open ng flnlshed stock

Clos ngfln shed nock

10,

71.

14.

1t.

2013 2012

Rupees tupees

203,327,576 214,764,931

217,25j,r37 291,170,864

378,899
13,546,456

40,284

57,205,222

!17,A29,200

t,\7r617 7,332,979

2,418,274
27,!7 7,7!6

128,118,645

729,451,624

4,926,612
16,196,744

21,144,492

OTHER RECEIVABLE

This represents marein reial.ed by Hablb Bank Limlted against letie6 of-ed l. (A so refernote 8).

181,008,831

o,a79,6371 \7,332,919)
177.829.200 128,118,645

2073 2412

Rupees Rupees

145,039 !8,016

57,390,549

956,204000
l|41,140,227)

__,9t4463,779

729,434,424

L767,A5O
25,053,453

4,73O,479

2,855,194
25,252,242

1,562,15i
s76,667

20,747,a68

(189,947,366)
(48,947,058)

1!4134 335
(12,986,100)

701,348,235

15.1

15.2

431,597,386

3,056,590

!5,18714',7
3,783,230

925,832

18,039,096

969,580
77,342,461

:i]

814,780,030 485,096,068

2,42A,27O 6,351,147

G7A,a99l (2,42a,27A)

489,019,005
26,696,539

(21,171,1i6)

__!2!f!3re

816,829,341
2L,777,776

(13,546,856)

f 8s48irr4Clf r%lr8r8l
I lro,s*,rzs I 556 707 921 l

L265,A12,275 951,224,759

Q4A,741,,2591
(60,867,016)

424,460,207



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1s.1 Rawandpacki.C naterialsconsumed

Raw and packing mater al purchases

15.2 5a aries and waces inc !d€ stalf reftem€ft benefts amount ng to Rs

16, DISTRIBUTION COST

Clstoms, c €arance and lrei8ht on expo.t
Fre eht on o.alsa €

Adverusine and promorion

17, ADMINISTRATIVEEXPENSES

Sa aries and wages

Pr nt ng and slationery

Lega and professlonal

Auditots remun€ration

Repa rand mai.tenance

Prov5ion for dolbtfL debrs

17,1 5a arier and waees incjude stalfretirem€nt beneits amount nsto Rs.0.s2 mi on (2012

17,2 Auditore' remuneration

lla J,/early revlew fee
orher .eri f cat on charges

0ut.lpock€r expenses

17,3 Donatonsare madelo deceased emp oyees'lamilies andtodisabed ch dren

18, OTHER EXPENSES

WorkeE'Proft Parr cipatioi F!nd
Work€r'W€llare Fuid

BankcharCes and.ommiss ons

2013 2072

------&p!!l ----B!!esL
274,L64,937 a1,173,9t4
65A,591,463 618,048,410

12o3,327,s76]' 1214,164,93))

------IEE!EL _--!]]lgJ;L
1.6 million (2012: Rs.0.s9 nillon)

2072

__B!p9cL
20,396,745

1,563,540

9,394,512

2013

t2,449,r74
2,066,370
t,495,O19

_--_i9pL ______-!lE!llL

11.L

91

L12
!73

14,302,X79
2t,326

4,354t3LO

833,910

429,X41

4,L26,569
r,262,944
1,918,486

33,110
280,000

L446,552
L,751,4O2

34,7OL,415

10,636,632

86,565

2,98\,Jr1
r,164)31

927,000
2,121,716

795,301

1,77:1,500

309,960
229,404

at1,;6a
22,961,J45

2013

-------E!!!!L !!!ssl
500,000 500,000

! 400,000 350,000

120,000

681,500

!1iPgL

120,000

631,500

r20,000

]EW _______J111;L

'$
o
e.I !,66s,6s2 7,s6o,9lo

853,89 r;51,436

2,L!43L -!]!,!L

2,992,45L 7,269,259

_-______]ElL ___ ]]elL



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2013

8s,085

4,045,475
437,608

2,311 887

20. OTHER INCOME

lrcome from financial assets

hcome from non financialassets

6a n on d sposa ofpropedy, p ant and €qu pment

Rulces ______3!!s3L

4483,083

4,564,764 -------],jll!!{
21. PROVISIONFORTAXATION

Provsion fortaxation cLtrenl
Defetred

LAt747,570

12,223,461)

12,431,861
(1,953,:198)

21,1 Numerca re.onc auon between taN chare€ and productolaccounring profit m! t pLed bvthe appllcabletaxrate h asfo ows:

2A!2

16,518,10] 10,469,669

2011

__Rups -!-!-p€

_-_ jE235pL_____l!5]!!,DLA..ounriig proilt

App cab e tax raie

Tax on accountirs profitat applicable rate oi3s% {2012r35%l
Elfe.t oi export sa es renr.tlon
Effect ol permaneft d lferen.
Tax€fl.ctol ower rates on certain in.ome

22, REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE,

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTlVES

Manag€ral.e6!neraton and a owances

Managera r€muneratonanda owances

Numberof d recrors

Managerla remunerarionandallowances

Numberofexecutv€s

No remunerarion and meetngfeeha5beenpaidl. n.ns{uuv€d rectore'

35%

13,385,880

4,235,711

154,1

50,a34,425

l6ss,914l
131,692,788)

2472

{2,013,9s0) (8,065,0s4)

,r!t1!119a __ 1!l!9f!1

2013

__Rupe ,_!.!-p.ES: l

1,800,000

_:- l-!!q __)f2!p
22

1,617,588

t.l

iJ:

,(

,A\



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

TheCompa.yhasexposurestorh€lo owioErisksf.omitsuseolltnanca inihumenG:

The Board of D recto6 has ov€ral responsiblity forth€ establishm€nt and overeight ofthe company!.is[ managem€nt framework rhe Board s

also responsib € for dev€loplnB and monltorngthe Company,s rkkmanagemeft poti.ies.

The companys rkk management poicies are established to ldentit and ana ysethe risG fa.ed by ih€ company, ro set approprate rsk timits and
.ontrol5, and to mon tor risks add adherence to limits Rnk management policies and synems are reviewed regu aryto reftect.hanees in market
condilons and the companls activties. rhe company, throush rs rra nins and manasemenr ,taidards and pro.edures, a r5 to devetop a

d s. plinedand conshuctve controienv ronmenr in whnh a lemp oyees undeEtandtheir rotesand ob garions.

The Audit cohmitte€ oi the aompany ove6ees how managemenl monitore.omp ance wrh the company! rrk management poticies anc
pro.€dureii aid reviewsthe adequa.y olrhe risk managemenr framework in re ation to the risks fa.ed by the CompanV

credt rG( s th€ rkk ol inan.ial loss lo the companv ii a customer or counrerparty ro a fnanca nrlrlm€nt fa s to meei its contractuat
obligations, and arkes prn.ipalyfrom tmdedebts, depo5lts, orher re.e vables, margin on erter ofcuaranree, and bank bahnces Th€.anynB
amount offinanciala$ets represents lhe mar ffum credit exposure. The marimum expos!r. to.red t r sk ar the reporring date i5 as fo ows:

-, !!!!!L ------!!!::L
!,444,15t 955,230

the maximum exposureto cr€d t riskiorf nancialassets atthe reportin8 date bV type ol counter pady was

Banks and fnanclal nsiltui ons

ThemaxrumexposurEtothecreditris[lortradedebtsatreportingdarebygeographca.egionn:

v ddL r"

11

:13

2013

r77,429,204

64,176,929
65,503,335
61,610,310

51,245,5LO 27122,a16

_-f!Lry:9!L ___l!:.!!:!:!

62,646,670 14,19t 7\6
719,273,35t t29,413,eJ5

111!l!2!L, - t!14!!.q91

____JJti!44L ____]lj1J!E!L
The companys mon s cnificant.uslomer s a d€aler in Midd e East from whom Rs 64 7 m on(2012:Rs 6t.6hton)isrecevabeaiiheyear

Th€ aelng oftrade debrs at the repo* ng date is

R.pe.r Rup..r Rroee

102,323,921 30,073,663
75,356,365 43,019,724

143,911 - 2sl
?,179,637 3t779,63L 7,312,919 7,331,919

I3t.003.311 3.179631

4€,



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Ih.movement nthea owan.elor mpairmenlinrespedoltrad€recelabletduinethevearwasasfollows: 2013 2012

-----zu$L- B!!:11-

Prcv rion made duinglhe year

The a owan.e a..ounl n

amountow ng s poss b ei

Liquidiiy risk s the risk thit the a.mpany wl not be abe to ideet tslinan'a obliSallon! ar ftevJal due The CompanVs approa'h io manas ns

iqudityisl.ensure,a5iara.p.rsbe,thatit!vlawavshavesuff.ienrlquiditvtDmeetilsiabllterwhendue'und'rboihnormaand5trcsrcd
.ondjions. wth.!t tn.urtn! una.ceprabl. Lo$es !r rrktne damase to the aohpanys repuiat.n The cohpanv user dllferent m€thodr th.h

,$st5itnmoniiorng.a!hfowrequrcmeni5andoptmsnsilr.aslrretdrnonlnvesimentsivpicalYthecompanvennnp<ih3iiiharsuffclenr
.a5h.idemandromc.tErpe.te.i.perationaprpe.sestorareasonableperiod,incudnElhe5ed.insoflinan.iaobligalon5;ihisex.!deithe
,.tantia impactofeitreme.r.umstan.e5that..nnotruas.nabYbepred'ted,ruchasnat!E d!astere'

r,332,979 1,11).919

3.179,631 1ll2 979

resped.l tad. debls s used lo re.ord impa rment o*es unes! $e companv k satisfed that no re'overv of th'

at thar polntlhe amouit cons dered ecoverable swriltenoffagafstlhPfnan'alas5eidred\,'

jhe fo ow nB are rhe .oirra.iua maturtes of ftian.ia riabi 1es, includinc €xpe.ted iterest paytrentr and €r.ludinB the lffpa oi netinc

2aolo9,27! 2aa,399,211
2to-ro9-27L 230 309 271 Z30,3oc ?/1

236,456,042 23ri,456,012 236,456,042

ro4 b 042 '{4ro0r "61560,7

_ 
Marketrr[6rherstiharrheyaueofthet.an.is.nrumeilmaylu.tuatea5areiutof.hanse5]nmarkeiuierestmtesorthemarkei.rce
drer..hanBe tn Edthtnsofrhe suerorihe Lnsrumeir,.hance ii marketseniimenE, specuative activiler, suppv and d€mind oi5e.urties

and lquidlly nihe market The aompanvls exp05ed to .unen.v riskonv'

Exporureto.u en.yrkk

Pakstan Rupe. s ihe funciiona .urencv ofihe companv and ar a re5!t 
'uriencv 

exp'sdres arse fr'fttran!i'iiois and ba an!

.ih-.rrhaithepaknanRupe.au(entv,rhecompanyjer?osedtocuirencyrskperialnngtotradedeblsandbaikbaan.enloreBn.utrei.v

Trade.nd.lher payables

Trade and.thei PaYab es

Advan.e5lrca.rtomet

The io lowing slsn fi.rnt ex.haige

20L3

Rupees

64,116,929

. 131,21r,29a1

13,252,033)

-- 
-3!Ei3!-

rares are app eddur 
^Etheyear,

409 1,916,672
(317,669) i31i33,3711

61,610,110 651,109

E3r,9r3)

r.t

r.f

rst.otbt oro io_ " r)
201.740 7a1r\ 7a4 ?r2,l1i'

)a12

9a-44 94 53



Sensitivity analvsis

A lve percent strengthen ne of the
rhown beow. Th s analyss assumes

Asets ca ied at amorrized .ost

Liabilities caried at amortized .ost

Tmde and other payab e5

would have deneased proft and lo* a..ount by the amornts
This anaysi! s perJormed on the samo

Profitorloss

(1,s14,5941

- _,EE!!E!|
(1,237,735)

_____lJpJ.9:L
have had the equalbul oppos te effe.t oi the above.uften.ei

2013

11

57,390,549 s7,390,549 27,140,A92 2|,J4A,A9)

___,?1?.!!!p9!________24!p!!.qpq !q:.!!:J!L_____.1!lEg:-.LqL

2AA,?49,27t 2AO,3O9,21| 235,456,A42 236,456,aA2

___ ]q ?LL_______@p]lL l3slff-l4]_____4!EtL

23.5

A number ofthe Companyt a..ountns poi.es and d scosures requnethe determ nation offa rvalue, for both Jinaica and non lnancalasseis
and i:blties Fairvaueshavebeend€ternnedformearurementand/ords.osu.epurpos€sbasedonthefol.wigmerhods

The fa rva ue of non dervauve finan.iaLaisea i!enimated as the presentva ue olfuture cash fows, dii.ouit€d at th€ market rate olintere5t at
thereportnsdate Ihisfanvaueisdetermnedlordisclosurepurposes

Fa r value, \rh.h s determned for di5cl05ure purposes, is.alculared bas€d o^ the preieir value ol future prncipatand iftere5t.ash tows,
d s.ounted ar the market rare ofinreresi arthe.eporl nB daie.

Capital manaeement

The Board ! po cy is ta ma ntaif a strong capira base so a5 to maintain invenor, .reditor and markei confden.e and to suna i fllure
developmenl ollhe bus ne*. The Board of Dne.to^ ddfiior5 the return on capital, wh ch the Company def nes:r net prolii alrer taEt or div ded
byrora sharehode6 equty The Board ofDire.toE ako moni1.ts the eve of dividend to.rd nary shareholdeE Thpre were no chanses to the
companV s app.or.h to.apitalmanagemenl duringthe year and the Company ir iot subjed to externa ly imposed.ap ta requirahents

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Pakistan Rupee aija nst US Dolhr ai 30 June

lhat a other varabes, in palti.ular nlere5t

'A fve percent weakenlng ofthe Pak nan Rupe. aeainst LIS Do lar at 30lune would
lo ihe amounts shown above. on the basisthat al othervar ables.emain connant

23.3.2 rnl.restEterisk

Ihe intere5t rate rnk is the rsk that thr ta r !a ue or the fuiure.aih fow5 ol a linan.ia n$rum.ntwlluctuate because ofchange5 n mar[et
nlerest rates cu eotly, th€company s noiexposedto nteresirat€ rkk

23,4 Falrvalue offinancia assets and liabilities

TheLrvaue\offnan.alassetsandEbliie\togetherwihthecarylneahounii5hownnrh€batancesheer,areaifolows:

1,444,ts7 955,230 955 230

4a



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

IRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

ihe .elat€d part es comprje of as5ociaied .ompanies, direciore and ctos€ fzmty members,
exe.Ltiv.s, key hanaEement peronne and malo.sharehoide6 ofthe c.mpan!. Baancejwith
t5. notej torhel nan.ia natements Transaciion w th re ated partiesare asfo owsl

Transactior with associated underrakirgs under commoh directorship

Amo!nt pa d aga nn w-apping materai

Transaction with key management persornel

(ey managemeni peIo.ne 5a ary

EARNINGSPERSHARE

Pror t ror the year {Rupees)
r,\ie ghted a!erace numberoiordi.aryihares n issue (Numb€15)

Earnngsrershare b n (Rupee,

Ther€ snod uionefie.tonthebar.earntnespershareoithecompany

Ava ab e.apacity mil on cigarettes per annuo
A.rua produ.ton million c ga.eftes perannum

Adualprodu.ton of.garetteswas suffic enrio meet the markei demand

27.1 Numberolpe6onsemployed

Emp oyees on t,ear end

Average emp ovees dur ns tire vear

27-1 Th€ Board oJ D rectors propoied I na

apFrola ofrhe membeE at the An.ua

2472

229 194

2tr :173

dividend atrhe rare or Pt,!/:- per sha,e n tjmeetnshedon _:_!!le!11r! rjor
Genera Meer nsro be hed on _-]1 !!1!!1?9li--

27,2 Thesefinan.astrtEmentswerealihoricdfor$uebyrheBoardoiDrectoBofrheCompanyintheirmeeri.ghedon!lLtj,.rqr.:!!.

compan es wilh .ommon di.ecio(h p,

re ated pa.ties are shown esewh.re n

2013 2012

-- Egp* -!n-ps-gl
94,167

- 3,499,6,13

5,323,000 :1,620,000

2013 2012

4,721 ,26e ljlfllL_- 1!914q_- 1!q!3r
18,08 112 26

2013 2A72

25.

1,038 7,140
354 602

2013

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

49
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS AT JUNE 30,2OL3

No. Of Shareholders Categories

1to
101 to

501 to

100T to

5001 lo
10001 lo
30001 to

40001 to
380001 io
385001 to

TotalShares

I,414
65,569
44,223

178,690
29,482
26,578

42,958
384,101
389,099

1,201,a41

No. of Shares

401,;01

43,248

1,569
386

332
239
60

82

5
2

1

1

1

1

724

100

500

1000

5000
'10000

15000

35000
45000

385000

390000

Assocaied Compan es, LJndedakings and Related Parties

NIT a.d CLP

D reciors CEO and thelr spouse and nr nor children

P!b ic Sector Companles and corporalions

Banks, Development Flnance lnstitulions, Non Banking

F nance lnstitutions, lnsurance compan es, [4odaraba and [,1utua Funds

Others
755 037

1,201.841



PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS AT JUNE 30, 2013

Catagories Of Shareholders

Directors CEO and their spouse and mlnor children

Assoclated Compan es lJndertak ngs and Related Parlies
nvestrnenl compan es

l/odarabas & [,4utua Funds

nsurance companies
Pub c Secior Companies and corporatons
F nanclal lnslihrtions
ndiv duals

Others

7

,'

1

2

713
3

Shares He,d

401,601

29A

,,iun
42,958

755,437
386

33 42

o02

o., a
3.57

62 A2

003
727 1,201,A41 100

Associated Companies, Undertakings and R€lated Parties

Public Sector Companics and Corporations
State Life nsurance Corporaiion of Pakisian
lnveslrneft Corporat on of Pakisian

42.958
290

Direclors CEO and their spouse and minor children
N,]r. Waseem ur Rahman

Mr. Blalzada
Mr. Liaqai Ali Khan

Mr. I\,4utrammad Farldoon Rehman

]\4r. Amir Siddlqu

384,101
5 000
2 500
2,500
2,500
2,500[4r. t\,,Iu ha mnrad Sayyad

Mr Sh.n. Af7. Kh.n 2 500

389,099
Shareholding 10% or more voting interest

N4r. Unrair Sam

N4r. Waseem !r Rehman 384.101


